
 

 
 
TO:  Department and Chapter Commanders and Adjutants 

 

FROM:  Douglas K. Wells, National Membership Director  

 

DATE:  November 8, 2023 

 
SUBJECT:  Filing Officer Election Reports on mydav.org 

 

I’m excited to announce an upcoming event about how filing Officer Election Reports is easier 

than ever using mydav.org. Please join me on Monday, Nov. 14, at 6:30 p.m. EST to learn more 

about this easy-to-use tool. 

 

I will also be available to answer any questions during and after the presentation.  

 

Please register here prior to the event. After registering, you will receive a confirmation email 

containing information about joining the webinar. 

 

For more information, feel free to email us at membershipassistant@dav.org. We look forward to 

seeing you there. 

 

 

                                              

 

Douglas K. Wells 
National Membership Director 

 

DKW:cmm 

 

http://www.mydav.org/
https://dav-org.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZcodO2qqTwpGdwA4eK8bKLZfyAj3TQeQI9t#/registration
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